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STANISLAUS COUNTY 

CEQA REFERRAL RESPONSE FORM 

 
TO:  Stanislaus County Planning & Community Development 
  1010 10th Street, Suite 3400 
  Modesto, CA   95354 
 
FROM:             
 
SUBJECT: USE PERMIT APPLICATION NO. PLN2023-0027– JAMMU LOGISTICS INC. 
 
Based on this agency’s particular field(s) of expertise, it is our position the above described 
project: 
 
   Will not have a significant effect on the environment. 
   May have a significant effect on the environment. 
   No Comments. 
 
Listed below are specific impacts which support our determination (e.g., traffic general, carrying 
capacity, soil types, air quality, etc.) – (attach additional sheet if necessary) 
 1. 
 2. 
 3. 
 4. 
Listed below are possible mitigation measures for the above-listed impacts: PLEASE BE SURE 
TO INCLUDE WHEN THE MITIGATION OR CONDITION NEEDS TO BE IMPLEMENTED 
(PRIOR TO RECORDING A MAP, PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT, ETC.): 
 1. 
 2. 
 3. 
 4. 
In addition, our agency has the following comments (attach additional sheets if necessary). 
 
 

 
 

 
 
Response prepared by: 
 
 

 Name     Title     Date 
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